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Dodson, Jordan

From: Anthony Vicent <avicent@glynncounty-ga.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 11:12 AM
To: Dodson, Jordan
Cc: Andrews, Jill; Noble, Josh; Ben Pierce
Subject: RE: Gateway CMPA Project
Attachments: Gateway Elevations.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Good Morning Jordan, 
 
I have attached elevations for the area as requested.  The 24” RCP (located west of work area 1) that is referenced in the 
previous email does not have a tide gate installed with it. We do not anticipate any change in this area due to the 
majority of the water flowing through the redefined ditch and towards the 48” box culvert all within work area 1. There 
is a tide gate located at the 48” box culvert. The reestablished flowline towards the 48” box culvert will handle the 
majority of the water due to its lower elevations and higher capacity than the flowline the leads towards the 24”RCP. If 
sediment were to build up in front of the 48” box culvert again, we would be able to perform the needed maintenance 
under this revocable license. 
 
If you have any others concerns regarding this project, we will be more than happy to schedule a meeting or conference 
call. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Tony Vicent, EIT 
Engineer I 
Glynn County Public Works 
4145 Norwich St. Brunswick, GA. 31520 
912-554-7742 Office 
 
 
 

From: Dodson, Jordan [mailto:jordan.dodson@dnr.ga.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 8:20 AM 
To: Anthony Vicent 
Cc: Andrews, Jill; Noble, Josh 
Subject: Gateway CMPA Project 
 
Good Morning Tony, 
 
Upon review of the Public Notice draft by upper management, the Department has a few additional questions 
concerning the existing conditions of the tidegate area southwest of the ramp leading to Torras causeway and the 
secondary impacts of the proposed project to this area. Please provide the existing elevations for the area around this 
tidegate to provide a better understanding of the existing conditions that may be impacted by the proposed project.  
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Also, what would be the effect on the elevations in this area, if the proposed project was completed? Based on the 
information provided, once the project is completed, what would prevent the sediment that flows from the upstream 
project area 1 through the 24” RCP pipe from causing higher elevations around the tidegate and consequentially causing 
a buildup of sediment at this tidegate and result in potential pooling of stagnant water in project area 1? 
 
Once this information has been provided, the Department will continue working towards the Public Notice process for 
this project. If you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Jordan Dodson 
Coastal Permit Coordinator  

Coastal Resources Division  
(912) 262-3109 | M: (912) 266-0642 

Follow us on Facebook 
Buy a fishing license today! 
————————————————— 
A division of the 
GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
 
File: CMP20150038 
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